é Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, WI 53570

Meeting: Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday July 9 at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, Wi 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Participant Present Participant Present
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei

m

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)
6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes

New Business

6:15 PM Review Materials Challenge Policy
6:25 PM SWIFT IV Matching Grant Opportunity: Community Foundation of
’ Southern Wisconsin

6: 35 PM Director’s Report
7:00 PM Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, August 13th at 6:00 PM

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 10of 3



Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call
called the meeting to order at

Roll Call:

Ann DeNure Renee Croushore

Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan

Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei
Guests:

Agenda

Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

New Business
Review and update materials challenge policy.

Motion: Incorporate updates in materials challenge policy.
Discussion: Review materials challenge policy

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:




Monticello Public Library

HSwift IV Matching Grant Program: Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin

Motion: No motion necessary, discussion item only
Discussion: Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin is offering a grant matching program over the
course of the next year.

1st: o2nd:

Vote outcome:

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page3of 3






%f’ Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, W[ 53570

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, May 7th at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, Wi 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Participant Present Participant Present
Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore X
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei X
Guests:
Vicki Colle X

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)
6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes

New Business

6:15 PM Summer Programming Update

6:25 PM Page Hiring End of May

6:35 PM Director’s Report

7:00 PM Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, June 11th at 6:00 PM

Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call

Steven Scanlan called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 1 of3



Roll Call:

Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore X
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei X
Guests:
Vicki Colle
Agenda
Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Renee Croushore

Vote outcome: 2-0

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Renee Croushore 2nd: Ann DeNure

Vote outcome: 2-0

New Business
Summer Programming Update

Motion: No motion necessary, discussion item only

Discussion: General update on summer reading programming for June/July 2024. Spoke about optional edit of
“Cops N Bobbers” to keep the program even if we cannot do it with the Monticello Police. Other programming
will be held on site during summer road construction as we are guaranteed access.

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Hiring New Library Page Position End of May

Motion: No motion necessary, discussion item only



Monticello Public Library

Discussion: Delaney Snyder left the Library Page position vacant, we will begin hiring at the end of May. The

Library Page position is 8 hours per week at $11.50 per hour. It includes beginner training and is a great way to

start in the library. Having a Library Page benefits our community by offering a part time job. We will start

advertising at the end of May, we have already had interest in the position.

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion: attached

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 6:40 PM.
1st: Ann DeNure o2nd: Renee Croushore

Vote outcome: 2-0

Last Revised:

4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda

Page 3 of 3






MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY

S12 E. Lake Avenue

Monticello, W1 53570

008-93%-4011 * mutpublib directore gmail.com * monticellopubliclibrary.org

Date Here: 04/24

Invoice Date Line Item Vendor: Items (Invoice #) Amount Due Credit
6/10/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 Greenwoods Check 3606: Dept. Natural Resources: Bike Trail Pass $126.00
6/26/2024 Payables to General Fund: 700-00-25100-( Greenwoods Check 3607: Village Quarterly Reimbursement $7.879.67
6/11/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-00-5¢ PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505603430: 3 DVDS $74.97
06/28/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-0 PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505691859: 1 cd 1 audiobook 49.98
6/10/2025 Utilities: 700-00-55110-230-000 Village Paid: Sewer/Water: 004-0271-00: June $76.47
6/10/2024 Utilities: 700-00-55110-230-000 Village Paid: TDS: Phone Bill June $107.02
6/26 Utilities: 700-00-55110-230-000 Village Paid: WE Energies: Gas June $10.89
7/1/2024 Special Projects (Donations): 700-00-55111 VISA: Amazon.com: 11212804642900245 $37.47
6/20/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Amazon.com: 11414916902094664: rubber stamp: donations $11.99
6/25/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: AMAZON.COM: 11463361730901062: "NEW" stickers $15.95
6/25/2024 Special Projects (Donations): 700-00-55110-41 VISA: AMAZON.COM: 11480406404890641: scavenger hunt prizes: Comr $39.99
6/20/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Amazon.com: 11483431100014662: adult prizes $72.94
6/20/2024 Special Projects (Donations): 700-00-55110-41 VISA: Amazon.com: 11492807637709858: grant: kids engineering supplies $48.87
5/1/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: AMAZON.COM: Prime Renewal $139.00
6/5/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker & Taylor: INV 2038340062: 31 books $470.50
6/20/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker & Taylor: INV 2038361566: 9 books $160.69
5/14/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker&Taylor: INV 2038289417: 9 books $168.61
6/5/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker&Taylor: INV 2038316211: 13 books $246.86
6/21/2024 Special Projects (Donations): 700-00-55110-41 VISA: Burpee Museum: Mammals Program $299.68
6/17/2024 Special Projects (Donations): 700-00-55110-41 VISA: Discovery Center Museum: STEM training class: INV 00100993053t $25.00
5/31/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Finger Publishing: Library Newspaper Ad $20.60
6/12/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gordon Flesh: INV 100921043: Printer Lease $198.20
6/16/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gordon Flesh: INV 100929141: Printer Lease $172.98
6/21/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: J. Appleseed Publishers Coop: INV 169183: 14 books $409.30
5/6/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: USPS: ILL Loan Return $3.92




4/30/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: USPS: ILL Loan Return §7.95
7/1/2024 ' General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 'VISA: USPS: ILL Loan Return $3.92
_ $10,879.42

Signature:

7 (5/:2/

7/8/2¢




Clear Data  Print... Save...

Mail completed form to: Department of Natural Resources
Park and Trail Pass Sales
Box 93388
Milwaukee, WI 53293-8388

Trail Pass Order, Return and/or Sales Report
Form 9300-124 (R 10/21) dnr.wi.gov

Trail Name

Sugar River State Trail Dane County

A. Sales Remittan

e Information
Trail | Quantity Price % Owed |Amount Remitting .
Pass Sold Per Pass State fo State Account | Fund | APPR| Dept. ID Activity |Category|Category| Code
SEASONAL
Annual 5 $ 25.00 9 |3 l’zﬂ SO [4980000(21200|100SE| 3701142545 | °=12 4 " | CTY13 | PROO1 | CONO4
s / DAILTRAIL
Daily 5 $ 5.00 90 |$ ) 2 50 4980000( 21200 [100SE| 3701142545 | ="/ 72t | CTY13 | PROO1 | CONO4
Self-Reg SREDAYTR
Daily $ 5.00 $ 4980000/21200 |100SE| 3701142545 AILPAS CTY13 | PR0O01 | CONO4
Total Remittance $ % Z(ﬂ 00

B. Order Information
Please send me the following supplies: Type of Pass Quantity Ordering

Annual Trail Passes

Daily Trail Passes : 5 ‘ O-—-S lb “‘CXJD

Annual Trall Passes Daily Trail Passes

TOTAL QUANTIY ) i TOTAL QUANTIY
Serial Numbers Serial Numbers RETURNED Serial Numbers Serial Numbers RETURNED

Htuol w AR
| éo %L“ 7,(,;6‘773

st

v

=
al (O

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY

} (7/ 3606
MONTIGELLO, Wi 53570 Ufg/ OggZ- 79-612/759

Pojote Aém-%mm/ oF Natual Kesows /26.00
""”'—/()M AUrm/ﬂ_’a(, A»an'éjf Six £ZEo— poriars pi

MONTICELLO, WISCONSIN

Printed By Bank-A-Count

Greenwoods

greeawoods.bank

State Bank
[ ] st
TRAIL PASS 5 12075590346 i IR L e
Maili[n_g Address of Remitting Location: . S Nltj’ln‘:;‘:r"(?;t‘l’ug:‘;lrfa{;‘;rea;y 20018

Monticello Public Library
512 E. Lake Ave
Monticello, WI 53570

= |

Coov 1 - Finance: Copv 2 - Licensing; Copy 3 - Send Back to Preparer

- ﬂo,a)%mou
,

10/







Gene Lynn Checks Reimbursement Other Donations Funds Used

Amount Month Amount Date Spent ltem
$2,500.00 April 2024 CK 15323: Gene Lynn Check $79.99 5/6/2024 VISA: Amazon.com: 113-34500737117021: sandwich board sign
$2,500.00 May 2024 CK: 15330: Gene Lynn Donatic 299.68 6/21/2024 VISA: Burpee Museum: Mammals Program

$2,500.00 June 2024 CK 15337: Gene Lynn Donation

$7,500.00 Total Total $379.67
Check Number: 3607
Total: $7.,879.67
Date: June 26, 2024

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY \ Q 3607

P O BOX 149 m\u

MONTICELLO, WI 53570 N 20 N 79-612/759
L

Fay o lbe _\R\Qﬁm m‘h \w\gm.& “\Nv | $ w%dwm\ﬂ
\\@»N Ve .m\EQ.Q\QGB S _\_\N‘Snx . ?%@%E%@ @ s

MONTICELLO, WISCONSIN -\ \
greenwoods.bank

Prinled By Bank-A-Counl

Greenwoods
State Bank

FOR

LO75R031k 4

BMARBLE - 1024

00— 00—~ 751 00~ Q00— 000






MIDWEST TAPE

MEDIA SOURCE]

[LIBRARIANS 73|

P.0. BOX 820 « HOLLAND, OH 43528

Bill To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY

KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY

PHONE:
FAX:

FEDERAL 1D#:

1-800-875-27 Invoice No.:
’ % INVOICE Invoice Date:
1-800-444-6645 ncm;...oamn :
Terms: 30 Days Net Delivery:
37-1499686 Customer PO:
Ship Via:
Page:
Ship To:

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
512 EAST LAKE AVENUE

505603430

06/11/2024

2000006512

89575030

062024

United Parcel Service (UPS)
1 OF 1

PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 Usa
USA
oty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OCLC# Customer Item# Retail Price Extension
1 EA DVD ANATOMY OF A FALL Widescreen CRITERION COLLECTION 2D
16635269 1427377263 29.99 22.49 22.49
1 EA DVD GODZILLA X KONG: THE NEW EMPIRE Widescreen 1D
16621015 1429922140 34.99 26.24 26.24
1 EA DVD KUNG FU PANDA 4 Widescreen COLLECTOR'S EDITION 1D
16621017 1430230539 34.99 26.24 26.24
3 EA Product Sub-total: 74.97
Please pay this amount in USD: 74.97

Remit ACH/wire payments to:

Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank
Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053 P.O. Box 715733
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733

Beneficiary Account #:

Email: AR@midwesttapes.com

14628438

Tob- 00— SDV0— 20— 050

Remit check payments to:

Midwest Tape, LLC







g—cshlwq qbwm _..v_._QZm. Aumaﬂumﬂmw-NNmm Invoice No.: 505691859
INVOICE Invoice Date: 06/28/2024
FAX: 1-800-444-6645 Customer: 2000006512
[IBRARIANSZZ3| [MEDIA SOURCE] Terms: 30 Days Net Delivery: 8959 ME
: - Customer PO: 062024
F.0. BOX 820 » HOLLAND, OH 43528 P ST Ship via: United Parcel Service (UPS)
Page: 1 OF 1
Bill To: Ship To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY 512 EAST LAKE AVENUE
PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 Uusa
USA
oty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OCLC# Customer Item# Retail Price Extension
1 EA ACD TORTURED POETS DEPARTMENT, THE 1D PA
16729561 1427533477 14.99 14.99 14.99
1 EA ADB ONLY THE BRAVE 6D
16502069 1427368780 34.99 34.99 34.99
2 EA Product Sub-total: 49.98
Please pay this amount in USD: 49.98

Remit ACH/wire payments to:

Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank

Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC

Beneficiary Account #: 14628438
Email: AR€midwesttapes.com

700 -00- 9S00 —=3]0- 05D

Remit check payments to:

Midwest Tape, LLC

P.O. Box 715733
Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733







0LSES IM OTIIDILNOW

QQO— OM.\N\ l@g , mw \;QO .JOO\I §4>W¢Mom.~m.m..nm

XJVdLIT OITdNd OTTIDILNOW
00-TLZ0-%00 :dI INNODDOVY

A INFWAYS HLIM 80LS WOLLOS NHNLIH 3SvIId 4
S31VH HOJ 3AIS 3SY3A3Y 338

T oAy eyeT ZTIS

divd LNNOWY
d3.LNT

v2/Sz/9 Id
3NA LNNOWY

szo33nb oy3z ur dn pus

3,uop sbutddrTo ssexb sansus osesTd

S¥Z6 :9poD L3Tanossg

€8EY-8€6-809

SS3HAQY I0INYES
LY 9LS veoc/sez/s
AVd 31va 3Nad 93197
8S'ET JILVM €% ¥ 8T¥80T SL6LOT
00-TL20-700 |p1-9g HEMES €T 8I¥80T SL6LOT
GL"9 I0d¥d FAFIIOITINd
ANNOWY NOILdIJOS3a JDVYSN| 'S3Hd | 'AJHd
€ "ON Lind3d
M CTIEOINOW
Oivd IDVLSOd SN ¥Z/10/9 ww@mmm wm‘__‘%_mmm%m
VI SSYID LSHIA 3Lvd ONIT1IE S31vd HNIAYIY
Q3.1H0S3Hd 2P 10-0LSES IM 'O[ISONUOW o /) XO8 ‘Q'd « 1921S URW "N 852

OTI3OILNOW 40 3DVTIA







Page 1 Of 4

June 10, 2024
STATEMENT OF SERVICE

SUBSCRIBER NAME  MONTICELLO- VILLAGE OF

ACCOUNT NUMBER  608-938-1772
CONTROL DATE 11-11-2023
REGISTRATION ID 8C19-E287-1B32

CONTACT US
1-855-837-2455 | tdsbusiness.com

ACCOUNT SUMMARY SEE BACK FOR DETAILS

PREVIOUS BALANCE $115.29
PAYMENTS AND ADJUSTMENTS -$1156.29
REMAINING BALANCE $.00
CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES $107.02

COMMUNICATION 107.02

TOTAL DUE BY 06/26/24 $107.02

PAY TOTAL AMOUNT DUE BY 06/26/2024

00— 00— S510—Agy 20— 00D

4 RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT, DO NOT SEND CASH. ALLOW 10 DAYS FOR PROCESSING. 4

&

® 00 008932-2711
MONTICELLO- VILLAGE OF
PUBLIC LIBRARY
PO BOX 147
MONTICELLO Wi 53570-0147

% 2711 008932

2711934177211112023000010%702

ACCOUNT NUMBER 608-938-1772
CONTROL DATE 11-11-2023
TOTAL DUE BY 06/26/24 $107.02
AMOUNT ENCLOSED $§

PAY YOUR BILL ONLINE:

tdstelecom.com/myaccount
IT'S FAST, FREE, AND EASY. OR, USE THE ENVELOPE
PROVIDED AND SEND YOUR CHECK (PAYABLE TO TDS)

AND PAYMENT STUB TC:

TDS
PO Box 94510
Palatine, IL 60094-4510



IOWS 10 ‘1982~ 22~ L8| X0} *£L£85-GZZ-88- 100 :SAL 40PJU0D ‘senss| Bujuopdna-pesold AL fiodel 1o s)Ipo suoydeje; Appd-pijy} 320iq 01
*Ajnbuy INoA o) pucdsel om ejjum eyndsip Uj {oU SfuNoWD (10 Abd o} pejoBlige aib NOA */E86-622-888-1 40 §AL +O0UOD 2suoysenb |iid
“JouBis Jley} JspopnoIc of JuBi ey} Joy sdl eBloyo siejspoppoId

$08) 6yl s108a|iel JouL 08 UBNoIY-ssnd JUSLUISAOB-UOU D-964 JSDOPD0IE PUD /PUNY BDJAISS [DSISAIUN jIepe] euj of ajngliuod

18N s1epjaod euoyds]e) JUNOLWD SU)} $1eA008) UojUm-eBInyD BOJAISS IDSIBAIUN I0IOpe (BDjAIes AL BADRD 10} §88) PO Ul see]
BOJAISS 08PIA) 8984 85U (EDJAISS AL ©ICI00 U0 884 [0lepad D-084 AlojoiNBey DD 1BDINeS | L6 Aouebisle apjaold of AunUILIoD
[030] INSA 1O JIOYSd Uo peflid] -064 80jAIeS | 16 AousBiallg tepnjou) Abw puo ‘Mmo| ey led ‘eBuoyo o} joslans el essyl ejdoofiddp

D ‘8004 PUD $OXD). [PIOIUR PUR ‘eibig ‘niope palnbs: o} jos(ans el Jusuidinbe pUb ‘seojAles ‘sionpoid |y 1§66} pup sexnf jnoqy
‘pojied Bujiia ey Bulng paunsu| ‘RINCS0 INOA 0} ejgpojiddo sjPaIo PU $BIDYD BLUI-8UO $8pNoL| §§IPeID PUD sebibyd JIeulo
‘poued Bujjid INOA JO pue 8y} elojeq |ecuUnd NoA Ji AIddD Jou Op S JO SPUNel sUDa Yojuym

‘POSPC-UOHANDSANS 5| 8oJAISs SO *Alddb seBIDYD yDjum o) poped ewy) Byl 810ofRU| senq ‘edA} esiaes AQ peis)| e sebipyd Alyjuon
'Blop eNp puUb ‘enp [pJol

gaBIpyd Juerno ‘pojied Bulig snojnaid ey BUINp epoW sjusUIisn(po PUo siueuAbd ‘eounibd Shojneid JNOA SMOUS AIDLULUNG JUNosdY

g 1noA Bugpubisiepun
"(I8JSUDL} SPUNY DJUCHOBI® DIA) JGEP GUU-BUO B S0 10 %0840 PIOPUIIS & $0 Jeujie jusuAod INoA sseooid o}

SAL SZUOYIND NOA “Moeyo pappwl Ag Ad NOA Uy *UoiNios JuswAbd | §,U0NNISU IIOUDUJ) NOA 85N JO JUNODDDAW/UIOD LLIODS| ISP}
10 Aloojuoiosie Abd I Sk U Joeddb Jou Op y20z/¥0/90 Jelb JUNosoD ey o4 pajddl seBunyD 10/PUD SJUSUSNIPD SJUBUWIADG

‘YZ0Z/9T/90 101j0 $66} oo} O} josfans ‘epop enp Ad jlid InoA And espeld

'SAL-TIVO-888- | {00 ‘BJPUNg B Ul Usym $9OJAISS [000] JO UOIOSUUOSID PIOAD Of palinbal Junoluo
JuewAnd sy) eUjULBISP 0L "UOILOBUUODS|D 8DJAIBS |00} Ul {Nsal AW seBioyo pabBnlf Jo JueWADT-UON #
"UOJO8S S|ijep JIlo0 eesR

SNG-U3IFNNN ANV JNVYN

00’6 YITIVO-ONITIVO AIONYAAQY # 1 60/20-01/90
V3V 3Ll 35vd

08'LT < AN S5O0V SSANISNA ALIVASNO # 1 60/£0-01/90

1 L0»-8£6-809 YO

SAL S| tARRIVS VIV RIAINI AAVIAIRID INOA
SA). S YARAYD VIVTVALNI AAVIAIRID INOA

028
o HYLOL SIDIANIS FONVISIA SNOT
09'L 334 NOIWLDILO¥d 34 ANV 300104
IDNVHD
£g'y JOIANIS TYSUIAINA TvHIA3S #
901 IOUVHOUNS SN ALVIS# | 60/£0-0L/90
or FDIAYES L6 ALNNOD NAFIS | 0L/90-01/90
SSANISNE ANI-LINIAFIDUVHD
00'e AIFACDT SS300V W34 # 1 60/£0-01/90
SSANISNE INIHLINIA
0z'6 - JOUVHO NN YI8RIDSENS WAAA3d # L 60/£0-01/90
VIV 3LV 3SYE
09'/2 ~ INI1 S5O0V SSANISNE ALIVA-ANO # 1 60/£0-01/90
TLLL-8E6-809 YOS
Z0'L0LS FDIAYIS NOILVIOINNININOD
AWK v2/92/90 A9 ANA TV1OL
G6'rS L 1OP-8E6-809
SQL §1 HERRIVO VIVREINI AV anoa 08 BL41-8857809
SAL S FRIAVD VIV IVAULNI AUYIAIRI ANOA -
679 SIOAVHO INNODOV
00 EIV.LOLSIOIANIS IONVISIA ONOT
JEAUVHO
ey IDIAYIS TYSYIAINN VA3 # 00's
991 JOUVHOUNS 49N ALVIS # 1 60/L00L/90 62GLL- NOAMNVHL~ INIWAYd 0260
oL JOIANES 116 AINNOD NARIS L 01/90-0L/90 62'SLES FONYIVE SNOIARI
SSINISNE ANIT-LINW-TDUYHD /
00'g AMHIAQORRI $8300Y WAGI# L 60/£0-01/90 _ S i
SSANISNG ANITHLININ SLNINISNrAVY ANY SLNIWAYd
0z'6 - JOUVHD INM YIFRIDSANS TvaEA34# | 60/£0-01/90 : '
cLLL-8E6-809 Jequinp Junoooy
20z ‘oL sunp 40 I9DVTIA -OT130IINOW

174 0c ebig



we-energies.com

24-Hour Gas Emergencies 800-261-5325

Bill Date Account Number Next Meter Read Date ] Amount Due Payment Due Date
06/26/2024 0718514291-00001 07/25/2024 ] $10.89 07/18/2024
ustomer Name VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO RECEIV
service Address 512 E LAKE AVE ED ~ Account Summary
MONTICELLO Wi 53570-9658 JU[ "o | Bill Period: 05/24/2024 to 06/25/2024 _
Activity Since Last Bill YT 200, Jun " May  Jun
)5/24/2024 Previous Balance V/QA G $20.43 . 2024 2024 2023
)6/13/2024 Payment Eor W -$20.43 Billing Days 33 29 30
Balance O"'”?)‘Cr.: . $0.00 Avg Temp 69°F 81°F  69°F
Total Current Charges S $10.89 Heating Deg Days 44 142 33
Total Current Balance $10.89 Cooling Deg Days 160 22 164
3as Service Therms Used 0 18 43
‘irm CommyInd Sales Class 1 WGC)Fg0 Avg Therms / Day 0 06 01
Vieter OWG2321649 Actual Reading 06/25/2024 8248 Utilty GasCost 3051 9051 $0.51
Actual Reading 05/23/2024 -8248 Graphs
ST a e S e RSO L. PR AL Usage by Month = Therms
_________________________________ 0CCFx1.089BTU=0Therms .. .. ___. 200 PR
-ocal Distribution Service
Customer Charge 33 Days at $0.33000 $10.89 150 =
Subtotal: $10.89 i1 !
Gas Service Total: $10.89 100 ARE
Viessages w0 - NERREE
The service for your account is showing zero energy use. Please call us if you feel this is inaccurate, or if you want ‘N ‘N
to stop service. O ooy . AANEEE E o
View your bill online anytime in My Account. Visit our website to sign up. 5323888382283
Even out your energy bills! Enroll in Budget Billing by paying exactly $61.00 , rather than the amount due shown.
This will then be your monthly Budget amount. Every six months, your account will be reviewed and your payment Charges by Month
may be adjusted to better reflect your actual use. 200 e
150 g
100 : o R
50 ‘l-} | ':
o pEpe ARt
5338528883283
AGCQOUNT NUMBER: 0718514291-00001 INVOICE: 5079033823  Pagelof1 WEC_AFP_WEE out 10118 . {14

-
—
L

Please return this stub with your payment,

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0718514291-00001

TWEC006B000000021988 119 04
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO

27107 1 AV 0,507

We Energies
s PO Box 6042
P Carol Stream

& POBOX147
¢ MONTICELLO WI 53570-0147

IL 60197-6042

Amount Due By 07/18/2024  $10.89

Please write your account number on your check

Amount Enclosed

0.8

7()5‘“00 ~ 58 \0— 120 — 000

0300718514291000013 2000001089






7/3/24, 3:55 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-1280464-2900245
amazoncomr
p |

Final Details for Order #112-1280464-2900245

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: July 1, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 112-1280464-2900245
Order Total: $37.47

Shipped on July 2, 2024

Items Ordered Price
1 of: DURNERGY 9V Batteries, 9 Volt Batteries 8 Pack,10-Year Shelf Life, 9V Batteries for Smoke Alarms, Guitar Pedals, $9.98
Microphone, Smoke Detector Battery, Square Batteries 6LR61 9V Alkaline Batteries

Sold by: DURNERGY (seller profile)

Supplied by: DURNERGY (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Kondoos Colored Natural wool roving, 1 Ib. Best wool for needle feiting, wet felting, handcrafts and spinning. (light blue, 1 $27.49
Ib)

Sold by: Kondoos (seller profile)

Supplied by: Kondoos (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $37.47
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $37.47
Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
512 ELAKE AVE e
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total:

United States
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 6912: July 2, 2024:

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc, or its affiliates

Back to top

700- 00- SSIN-U 0= Oon

English ] ‘ United States ‘ Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.ntml?orderlD=112-1 280464-29002458&ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt_b_invoice 112



713124, 3:55 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-1280464-2900245
© 1996-2024, Amazon,.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.ntm|?orderiD=112-1 280464-2900245&ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt b _invoice 2/2



amazon.com

Details for Order #114-1491690-2094664
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: June 20, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-1491690-2094664
Order Total: $11.99

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: ExcelMark Custom Self Inking Rubber Stamp - Home or Office (A1539-1 Line with Bold Font) $11.99
Sold by: ExcelMark USA (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Fresh inventory

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $11.99
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax:

Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected:

512 E LAKE AVE

MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total:

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

English J I United States Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Tob- b= S~ D b—pdo






amazon.com

Details for Order #114-6336173-0901062
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: June 25, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-6336173-0901062
Order Total: $15.95

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Chromalabel 3/4 Inch Round "New" Imprinted Labels, Grocery Store Stickers and Inventory Labels, Imprinted Stickers -  $15.95
1000 Inventory Stickers per Dispenser Box

Sold by: Chromalabel (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $15.95
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax:

Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected:

512 E LAKE AVE

MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total:

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

English ] United States Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

700-00- S3VM0-310— O



L]




amazon.com

Details for Order #114-8040640-4890641
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: June 25, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-8040640-4890641
Order Total: $39.99

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: EverBrite 30-Pack Mini Flashlight Set, Aluminum LED Handheld Torches with Lanyard, Assorted Colors, Batteries Included $39.99
for Party Favors, Night Reading, Camping, Power Outage, Gift to Christmas

Sold by: GreatStar Tools (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $39.99
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $39.99
Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
512 E LAKE AVE ==
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total: / $39.99

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ©® 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

English } [ United States Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

o0 - 00— 55110 —=110- 000






amazonconr
S

Details for Order #114-8343110-0014662
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: June 20, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-8343110-0014662
Order Total: $72.94

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Pangda 2 Pack Inflatable Globe Blow up World Globe Beach Ball Globe for Party Bags, PVC Material (Clear,16 Inch) $6.99
Sold by: Zinfun (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Travel Adapter, Worldwide All in One International Power Adapter Universal Adapter Plug with 2.1A Dual USB Charging $9.99
Ports for Asia Europe UK AUS and USA (Black)

Sold by: Brite Lightingtech (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Passport Holder Cover Wallet Travel Essentials Leather Travel Wallet Rfid Blocking Case Vacation Travel Must Haves Travel  $9.99
Accessories for Men Women (2#Brown)

Sold by: LOHAS LIFE (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Toiletry Bag for Men, Travel Essentials Travel Toiletry Bag, Water-Resistant Compact Bathroom Roll Organizer for Hygiene, $14.99
Shaving kit, Valentines Day Gifts for Him(1.Chic Brown(PU Leather))

Sold by: Lucky Outdoor Store (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: MABAO Sleep Mask, Eye Mask for Sleeping, Women Men Side Sleeper, 3D Contoured Cup No Eye Pressure 100% Blocking  $5.99
Light Sleeping Mask with Adjustable Strap Blindfold Yoga, Traveling, Nap, Black

Sold by: SleepSpecialist (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Enfain 16GB USB 2.0 Flash Drives Blue Memory Stick Swivel Thumb Drives 16 GB Jump Drives with LED Indicators 10 $24.99
Pack, with 12 x White Labels for Marking Uploaded Content

Sold by: EnfalnDlrect (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
Delivery in fewer trips to your address

Payment information
Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $72.94
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00



Billing address Total before tax:

Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected:
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total:

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ®@ 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

l English l United States Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

TDO- (- SSH0-20 ~0 00



amazoncony
S,

Details for Order #114-9280763-7709858
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: June 20, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-9280763-7709858
Order Total: $48.87

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: California JOS 10K Ohm Carbon Film Single Fixed Resistor 1/2 W (0.5 Watts) 5% Tolerance, (10K R, 10K ochm, 10K ) $3.99
Resistor (40 Pack)

Sold by: California JOS (seller profile}

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Cermant 100pcs 10nf Ceramic Disc Capacitor,0.01uf DIP Electronic Components,103,Ceramic Chip Capacitor (10nf 0.01uf) $6.49
Sold by: zhihengxinxi (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: CenryKay 12PCS Mini Breadboard Kit 170 Tie Points Mini Small Solderiess Breadboard PCB Board Kit for Arduino Proto $13.99
Shield(6 Colors 12PCS)

Sold by: CenryKay (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: VWEICYY 9V Battery Connector,10 PCS T-Type 9 Volt Buckle Connector Hard Plastic Shell Used in Student Experiment,or $4.99
Other Equipment with Battery(T-Type, 10PCS)

Sold by: weichuangjing (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

2 of: Cylewet 25Pcs AC 1A 125V 3Pin SPDT Limit Micro Switch Long Hinge Lever for Arduino (Pack of 25) CYT1073 $6.99
Sold by: Aloway (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Texas Instruments NE555P IC Single Precision Timer (Pack of 12) $6.55
Sold by: Gratux (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
Delivery in fewer trips to your address

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $49.99
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Buy more, save 8%: -$1.12

Billingaddress e



Monticello Public Library Total before tax:
512 E LAKE AVE Estimated tax to be collected:

MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658

United States Grand Total:

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

English ‘ | United States Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Chaices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

=70 - SSHO-HI0- 000



amazonconm

Details for Order # D01-1380466-7187460
Print this page for your records.

Amazon.com order number: DO1-1380466-7187460

Order Total: $139.00
Digital Order: May 1, 2024
Items Ordered Price
Prime Membership Fee $139.00
Quantity: 1

Sold By: Amazon.com Services LLC

Item(s) Subtotal: $139.00

Total Before Tax: $139.00
Tax Collected: $0.00

——e—

Total for this Order: $139.00

Payment Information

Payment method Item(s) Subtotal:
visa Visa ending In
6912 Total Before Tax:

Tax Collected:
Billing address

Monticello Public

Library Grand Total:
512 E LAKE AVE

MONTICELLO, Wi

53570-9658

United States

608-938-4011

$139.00

$139.00
$0.00

$139.00

Return to the Order Summary.

Please note: This is not a VAT Invoice.

English } ‘ United States

Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc, or its affiliates

/00 - 'oo, 5SNG- 310— 00O







HWBAKER&TAYLOR

INVOICE

2038340062

INVOICE DATE: 06/05/24
the future delivered ACQOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 BO000O
M KRR ATS: MOM9518922
2810 Coliseum Centre » Dr. Suite 300, * Charlotte, NC 28217 » USA BILLTO ggﬁ;,#i 216905 L438799 2 BO000O
Clustomel’ FlnanClal Services: 800.340.5370 NAME MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
Direct / INTL: 704.998.3399 ADD: P O BOX 149
Fax: 704.998.3314 MONTICELLO WI 53570
SHIPTO ACCT#: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN#  377998X 0002
NAME: MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
REMIT TO BAKER & TAYLOR
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY P.0. BOX 277930
PO BOX 149 ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930
MONTICELLO WI 53570-0149 CATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE
AMOUNT DUE(USD) AMOUNT ENCLOSED
$470.50 $
W KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS o7
SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE INVOICE #: 2038340062
GST/TAX ID #: 00 00000000000000 PO #: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD
AUTHOR TYPE 1SBN DISC. EXTENDED
L e et ey s FUND # CUSTREF#  [ISBN-10 PUB. |PRICE  I|yag” |NETPRICE ppice  CODE
1 BETTER BEST FRIEND TALLEC, OLIVIER SAL 9781776575732 LERNT 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12808952 4292024 634844062 1776575733
1 BEACH HAIR WOODFOLK, ASHLE SAL 9781665920988 SIMJU 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12810593 5312024 641335713 166592098X
1 BOYMOM REIMAGINING BOYHOOD IN THE AGE OF WHIPPMAN, RUTH HRD 9780593577639 RANDO 28,00 40.0% 16.80 16.80
12810589 5312024 634128176 0593577639
1 CAN I RECYCLE THIS A KIDS GUIDE TO BETTE ROMER, JENNIE SAL 9780593204078 PENGJ 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12810593 5312024 641362229 0593204077
1 COMFORT OF GHOSTS WINSPEAR, JACQU HRD 9781641296069 RANDO 29.95 40.0% 17.97 17.97
12810589 5312024 637828587 1641296062
1 DEATH OF TRUTH HOW SOCIAL MEDIA AND THE BRILL, STEVEN HRD 9780525658313 RANDO 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12810589 5312024 634128353 0525658319
1 DESERT SONG KEMP, LAEKAN ZE HRD 9780823453924 PNGDC 18.99 40.0% 11.39 11.39
12810593 5312024 641331261 0823453928
1 DUCK DUCK TACO TRUCK LAVOIE, LAURA HRD 9780593644638 RANDJ 18.99 40.0% 11.39 11.39
12810593 5312024 641333202 0593644638
1 GLASSMAKER CHEVALIER, TRAC HRD 9780525558279 PENGU 32.00 40.0% 19.20 19.20
12810589 5312024 637828947 0525558276
1 GO EAT WORMS STINE, R. L. PAP 9781546128106 SCHOL 7.99 25.0% 5.99 5.99
12810593 5312024 641330949 1546128107
1 GOBLIN MONDAY STINE, R. L. PAP 9781338752250 SCHOL 7.99 25.0% 5.99 5.99
12810593 5312024 641330119 1338752251
1 GREAT RIVER THE MAKING AND UNMAKING OF T UPHOLT, BOYCE HRD 9780393867879 NORTO 29.99 40.0% 17.99 17.99
12810589 5312024 637832909 0393867870
1 ISABEL AND THE ROGUE DE LA ROSA, LIA PAP 9780593440902 PENGU 19.00 35.0% 12.35 12.35
12810589 5312024 634130063 0593440900
1 LAST NOTE OF WARNING SCHELLMAN, KATH HRD 9781250325792 STMAR 29.00 40.0% 17.40 17.40
12810589 5312024 636709466 125032579X
1 MIND GAMES ROBERTS, NORA HRD 9781250289698 STMAR 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12810589 5312024 636710428 1250289696
1 OTHER OLYMPIANS FASCISM QUEERNESS AND TH WATERS, MICHAEIL HRD 9780374609818 FARRA 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12810589 5312024 4 637835275 0374609810
1 OUTSIDE MARINO, GIANNA SAL 9780593528778 PENGJ 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12810593 5312024 641333568 0593528778
1 PEARLS LOST PEARLS DUNREA, OLIVIER HRD 9780547867588 HARJU 12.99 5.0% 12.34 12.34
12810593 5312024 641331542 0547867581
1 PORCUPINE AND CACTUS FRAWLEY, KATIE SAL 9780593620991 PENGJ 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12810593 5312024 641333772 0593620992
1 PREZ SETTING A DANGEROUS PRESIDENT RUSSELL, MARK PAP 9781779528964 DCCOM 16.99 35.0% 11.04 11.04
12810593 5312024 641363321 1779528965
1 REALLY BIRD REALLY SCARED ZIEFERT, HARRIE HRD 9781636551036 PBGWJ 12,99 5.0% 12.34 12.34
12810593 5312024 641331326 1636551033
1 RUBYS TOOLS FOR MAKING FRIENDS STOTT, APRYL SAL 9781665921640 SIMJU 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12810593 5312024 641620466 1665921641
1 SAY CHEESE AND DIE STINE, R. L. PAP 9780545035255 SCROL 7.99 25.0% 5.99 5.99
12810593 5312024 641330621 0545035252
1 SCARIEST BOOK EVER STINE, R. L. PAP 9781339014982 SCHOL 7.99 25.0% 5.99 5.99
12810593 5312024 641329925 133901498X
1 SHAKE IT OFF BRANTLEY-NEWTON SAL 9780525517115 PENGJ 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12810593 5312024 641333341 0525517111

All dlaims must be made within 45 days of invoice date. Authorization required for all returns. Not responsible for goods sent uninsured.

Page 1 of 3



"ﬁ-BAKER&TAYLOR

e fuiure delve

2810 Coliseum Centre « Dr. Suite 300, » Charlotte, NC 28217 « USA

Customer Financial Services: 800.340.5370
Direct / INTL: 704.998.3399
Fax: 704.998.3314

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
PO BOX 149
MONTICELLO WI 53570-0149

INVOICE

— 2038340062

216905 L438799 2 BO000O
MOM9518922

216905 L438799 2 BO0O00O

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY

P O BOX 149
MONTICELLO WI 53570

216905 L438799 2 000000
377998X 0002

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT

512 E LAKE AVE

MONTICELLO WI 53570

INVOICE DATE:

ACCOUNT #

ATS:

BILLTO ACCT#
SAN #:
NAME:
ADD:

SHIPTO ACCT#:
SAN #:
NAME:
ADD:

REMIT TO

9 KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS w9~

BAKER & TAYLOR

P.O. BOX 277930

ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930

CATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE

SHIPPED FROM:  MOMENCE INVOICE #: 2038340062
GST/TAX ID #: 00 00000000000000 PO #: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
QTy [TITLE puTHER T mEe . AlSEhE PuB. |PRICE  [DISC INET PRICE [EXTENDED cope
BT ORDER # CUST PO #
1 SHELTERWOOD A NOVEL WINGATE, LISA HRD 9780593726501 RANDO 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12810589 5312024 637828650 0593726502
1 SLICE OF MALLOW 1 FOREMAN, ADAM HRD 9781524880835 ANDMJ 11.99 5.0% 11.39 11.39
12810593 5312024 641363443 1524880833
1 SUITCASE SOSA, DANIELA SAL 9781665911498 SIMJU 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.14
12810593 5312024 641229924 1665911492
1 WE WERE ILLEGAL UNCOVERING A TEXAS FAMIL GOUDEAU, JESSIC HRD 9780593300503 PENGU 32.00 40.0% 19.20 19.20
12810589 5312024 637834400 0593300505
1 WHERE IS MY NOSE ZANOTTO, LUCAS HRD 9780966438688 SIMJU 19.99 38.0% 12.39 12.39
12810593 5312024 641320617 09664386884
1 WILLOW THE WHITE HOUSE CAT BIDEN, JILL SAL 9781665952057 SIMJU 19.%9 15.0% 16.99 16.99
12810593 5312024 641335554 1665952059
31 SUB TOTAL 445.26
USD CURRENCY
21 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 20.79 VAS 20.79
FREIGHT SURCHARGE 4.45

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

END OF INVOICE
STATUS REPORT BEGINS

T00- 00-SSVd~3I0~ 550

All claims must be made within 45 days of invoice date. Authorization required for all returns, Nat responsible for goads sent uninsured.

Page 2 of 3



_\——\ BAKER&TAYLOR INVOICE #: 2038361566

Z LI
O - < O
Z NDNTC Z ; NVOICE DATE: 06/20/24%
Om3a the future delivered wnmocmq w" B 16906 L438799 2 BO000D
ar-of ATS &: MOM9527857
CxzC INVOICE
om=<o PAGE: ool
£ >» > T
H < O C
m O W
m m m FED TAX ID: BILL TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
S 5 SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE SAN #:
° o CUSTOMER SERVICE: NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
4 CREDIT: 800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399 ADDRESS: P O BOX 149
- 4 MONTICELLO WI 53570
< GST/TAX ID#: 00 00000000000000
PO%: 5312024
SHIP TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN #: 377998X 0002
NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADDRESS: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE. RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED. NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.
QTY | TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE DISC.| NET PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # [ISBN-10 VAS
1 | DEATH IN THE AIR MURALI, RAM HRD 9780063319301 | HARPE 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12810589 5312024 637832833 0063319306
1 | END OF ACTIVE SERVICE YOUNG, MATT HRD 9781639732791| STMAR 28.99 40.0% 17.39 17.39
12810589 5312024 634128160 1639732799
1 | FUNNY STORY HENRY, EMILY PAP 9780593910573| RANDO 31.00 35.0% 20.15 20.15
12810589 5312024 636710686 0593910575
1 | HOUSEMAID IS WATCHING MCFADDEN, FREID|HRD 97816464223815| SOUBO 32.99 %0.0% 19.79 19.79
12810589 5312024 63641234666 1464223815
1 | IRON STAR ESTLEMAN, LOREN|HRD 9781250892515| STMAR 29.99 40.07 17.99 17.99
12810589 5312026 636709023 1250892511
1 | NIGHT OF THE LIVING DUMMY STINE, R. L. PAP 9780545828819 SCHOL 7.99 25.0% 5.99 5.99
12810593 5312024 661331106 0545828813
1 | RESURRECTION STEEL, DANIELLE|PAP 9780593946626 | RANDO 31.00 | 35.0% 20.15 : 20.15
12810589 5312024 636710231 0593966626
1 | SOMETHING ABOUT THE SKY CARSON, RACHEL |SAL 9781536228700 | CANWP 19.99 15.0% 16.99 16.99
12810593 5312024 661334955 1536228702
1 | WHILE THE TOWN SLEPT JOHNSTONE , WILL|HRD 9781696745927 | KNSGT 27.95 40.0% 16.77 16.77
12810589 5312024 636128517 1696745922
9 SUB TOTAL 153.22
USD CURRENCY

| ofl -






_\——\—\ BAKERSTAYLOR INVOICE #: 2038361566

the future delivered INVOICE DATE: 06/20/24
ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B0O000O
ATS #: MOM9527857
INVOICE
PAGE : 002
6 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 5.96 VAS 5.9
FREIGHT SURCHARGE Hpmw
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE [ 160.69
J..-.-..|I|||I.-l\
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS REMIT TO: BAKER & TAYLOR
AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD P.0. BOX 277930

ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930

PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE

700-00-55110-31d- 650

£






ﬁﬁBAKER&TAYLOR

INVOICE

2038289417

INVOICE DATE: 05/14/24
e ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 BOOOOO
thee liture delivered ATS: MOM9495632
2810 Coliseum Centre » Dr. Suite 300, = Charlotte, NC 28217 + USA BILLTO ggﬁ;?*i 216905 L438799 2 B0000O
Cystomer Financial Services: 800.340.5370 NAME; MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
Direct / INTL: 704.998.3399 ADD: P O BOX 149
Fax: 704.998.3314 MONTIGELLO WI 53570
SHIPTO ACCT#: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN#  377998X 0002
NAME:  MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD:  MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
REMIT TO BAKER & TAYLOR
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIB P.0. BOX 277930
PO BOX 149 UBLIC LIBRARY ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930
CATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE
MONTICELLO WI 53570-0149
AMOUNT DUE(USD) AMOUNT ENCLOSED
$168.61 $
~ KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS W7
SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE INVOICE #: 2038289417
GST/TAX ID #: 00 00000000000000 PO #: 4292024 ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD
QTY [TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. |PRICE DISC. |NET PRICE [EXTENDED |cope
BTORDER# CUST PO # FUND # CUSTREF#  |ISBN-10 VAS PRICE
1 BIG BEAR AND LITTLE BEAR GO FISHING HEST, AMY HRD 9780823449750 PNGDC 18.99 40.0% 11.39 11.39
12808952 4292024 634834866 0823449750
1 EVERY TENANTS LEGAL GUIDE O'CONNELL, ANN PAP 9781413331721 TWRDB 34.99 35.0% 22.74 22.74
12808951 4292024 631405850 1413331726
1 HOW TO GET A GREEN CARD BRAY, ILONA PAP 9781413331868 TWRDB 39.99 35.0% 25.99 25.99
12808951 4292024 627923336 1413331866
1 I CAN FIX THIS AND OTHER LIES I TOLD MYS KUZMIC, KRISTIN HRD 9780593653333 PENGU 29.00 40.0% 17.40 17.40
12808951 4292024 628292299 0593653335
1 IM AFRAID YOUVE GOT DRAGONS BEAGLE, PETER S HRD 9781668025277 SIMON 26.99 40.0% 16.19 16.19
12808951 4292024 627923802 1668025272
1 THIS BOOK WONT BURN AHMED, SAMIRA HRD 9780316547840 LITLC 18.99 40.0% 11.39 11.39
12808952 4292024 634853644 0316547840
1 WHEN AMONG CROWS ROTH, VERONICA HRD 9781250855480 STMAR 19.99 5.0% 18.99 18.99
12808951 4292024 627921711 1250855489
1 WITH EACH TOMORROW PETERSON, TRACI HRD 9780764239007 BAKER 29.99 40.0% 17.99 17.99
12808951 4292024 631405152 0764239007
1 1ST FROST JOHNSON, CRAIG HRD 9780593830673 PENGU 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12808951 4292024 628291198 0593830679
9 SUB TOTAL 160.08
USD CURRENCY
7 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 6.93 VAS 6.93
FREIGHT SURCHARGE 1.60
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 168.61

END OF INVOICE

All claims must be made within 45 days of invoice date. Authorization required for all returns. Not responsible for goods sent uninsured.

Page 1 of 1






ﬁ[[BAKER&TAYLOR

the [ulure delivered

2810 Coliseum Centre * Dr. Suite 300, « Charlotte, NC 28217 « USA
Customer Financial Services: 800.340.5370

Direct / INTL: 704.998.3399
Fax: 704.998.3314

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY

PO BOX 149
MONTICELLO WI §3570-0149

9 KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS W

INVOICE

2038316211

GST/TAX ID #: 00 00000000000000

SHIPPED FROM:
PO #:

MOMENCE

INVOICE DATE: 05/24/24
ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 BOO00O
ATS: MOM9506222
BILLTO ACCT#: 216905 L438799 2 BOOOOO
SAN #:
NAME: MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: P O BOX 149
MONTICELLO WI 53570
SHIPTO ACCT# 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN#  377998X 0002
NAME:  MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO Wi 53570
REMIT TO BAKER & TAYLOR
P.O. BOX 277930
ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930
CATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE
AMOUNT DUE(USD) AMOUNT ENCLOSED
$246.86 $
INVOICE #: 2038316211
ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000

TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS

AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD

.

yo-00-5S 10~ 210-059

QTY [TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. |PRICE DISC. |NET PRICE |[EXTENDED [copE
BT ORDER# CUST PO # FUND # CUSTREF# [ISBN-10 VAS PRICE
1 DAYS ARE LONG THE YEARS ARE SHORT MORTON, AYA SAL 9780316420457 LITLC 17.99 15.0% 15.29 15.29
12805206 02282024 621187289 031642045Xx
1 DEMON OF UNREST A SAGA OF HUBRIS HEARTBR LARSON, ERIK PAP 9780593861837 RANDO 37.00 35.0% 24.05 24.05
12806925 03292024 626943271 0593861833
1 EVERYTHING WAR AMAZONS RUTHLESS QUEST TO MATTIOLI, DANA HRD 9780316269773 LITTL 32.50 40.0% 19.50 19.50
12806925 03292024 628074738 0316269778
1 GIRL TALK THE ULTIMATE BODY BOOK FOR GIR VALLO, CHRIS PRD 9781518274060 PPBTC 23.95 0.0% 23.95 23.95
12806926 03292024 622341223 1518274064
1 TEACHING SCIENCE THROUGH TRADE BOOKS ROYCE, CHRISTIN PAP 9781936959136 INDPB 29.99 5.0% 28.49 28.49
12806926 03292024 627583884 1936959135
1 ALL CATS ARE ON THE AUTISM SPECTRUM HOOPMANN, KATHY HRD 9781787754713 KNJVN 15.95 5.0% 15.15 15.15
12808952 4292024 630160437 1787754715
1 BRIGHTWOOD CODE HESSE, MONICA HRD 9780316045650 LITLC 18.99 40.0% 11.39 11.39
12808952 4292024 634839474 0316045659
1 CEMETERY OF UNTOLD STORIES ALVAREZ, JULIA HRD 9798885798648 THORN 36.99 0.0% 36.99 36.99
12808951 4292024 631409508
1 FLYING THROUGH WATER WOLO, MAMLE HRD 9780316703963 LITLC 16.99 40.0% 10.19 10.19
12808952 4292024 634854938 0316703966
1 MAISYS RECYCLING TRUCK COUSINS, LUCY HRD 9781536230741 CANWP 7.99 38.0% 4.95 4.95
12808952 4292024 634851181 153623074X
1 PARADISE OF THE DAMNED THE TRUE STORY OF THOMSON, KEITH HRD 9780316457008 LITTL 34.00 40.0% 20.40 20.40
12808951 4292024 631407124 0316497002
1 SLUG AND THE SNAIL DEBHARDUIN, OEI HRD 9781915071071 CNSRJ 19.99 40.0% 11.99 11.99
12808952 4292024 634844116 1915071070
1 WORST RONIN TOKUDA-HALL, MA HRD 9780358464945 HARJU 26.99 40.0% 16.19 16.19
12808952 4292024 634845788 0358464943
13 SUB TOTAL 238.53
USD CURRENCY
6 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 5.94 VAS 5.94
FREIGHT SURCHARGE 2.39
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE /' 246.86 )
(
END OF INVOICE \

Al claims must be made within 45 days of involce date, Authorization required for all returns. Not respansible for goods sent uninsured.

Page 1 of 1






\ 737 North Main Street u N V O | C E

Rockford, IL 61103

Please make checks payable to

Burpee Museum of Natural History Date: June 10, 2024
Attention: Finance Department INVOICE # BURP062124
accounting@burpee.org

To Monticello Public Library
Aftn: Brenda Massei
bmassei@monticellopublicli

brary.org
Education Contact Event Payment Terms Event Date
Nicole Hayes Field Trip Payable upon arrival* June 21, 2024

* Please mail check in advance or give to Burpee educator the day of the event

Qty Description Unit Price Line Total

1 Outreach 1- hour $150.00 $150.00
1 Travel Fee $32/hour @2.5 hours round frip $32.00 $80.00
! Mileage - 104 miles/day @ 67 cents/mile (federal $69.68 $69.68

reimbursement rate)

Monticello Public Library
Mammal Cutreach

1:30 - Arrive and set-up
2:00-3:00 - Mammal Outreach

Friday
6/21

Total $299.68

This invoice is based on your original number of attendees. If your numbers change, feel free to make

adjustments on the invoice and return with payment.

Thank you for choosing Burpee Museum of Natural History!
Burpee Museum 713 North Main Street, Rockford, IL 61103 Phone: 815-965-3433

“700—= 00 - S0 —410 - 00O






Thank you for choosing Burpee Museum of Natural History ("BMNH") to work with Monticello Public
Library . The Science Education Agreement ("SEA") outlines the Agreement (“Agreement”) between
Monticello Public Library (“Client”) and Burpee Museum of Natural History. We look forward to
collaborating with you! Our goal is to provide you with customized science learning experiences to
educate and excite your students, and their families, about the natural world around us.

BMNH shall provide Work Product (“Work Product”) consisting of presentations, activities, resources
and tools (“Services”) and take home craft, teacher resources, reading material (“Deliverables”) for
the Client as set forth in this Agreement.

No video or audio recording of any Work Product is allowed without prior written consent from BMNH.

Event DESCRIPTION

Date(s)
Provided by Burpee Museum: TOTAL
1-hour Mammal Outreach June 21, 2024 $150.00
1:30 - Arrive and set-up
2:00-3:00 - Mammal Outreach Program
Mileage @ 67 cents/mile (Federal Reimbursement Rate) June 21, 2024 $69.68
104 miles
Travel Free- $32/hour June 21, 2024 $80.00
i
Total /~ $299.68 )

—

0 — =591 0~31b =000

Agreement between Monticello Public Library and Burpee Museum of Natural History



museum of natural history

Traveling Museum

Science Education Agreement
for Monticello Public Library

Mammal Outreach
Date of Event: June 21, 2024

Agreement Created: June 10, 2024



6/18/24, 4:16 PM Mail - Brenda Massei - Outlook

Order Confirmation from discoverycentermuseum.tamretail.net

online@discoverycentermuseum.org <online@discoverycentermuseum.org>
Mon 6/17/2024 4:22 PM

To:Brenda Massei <bmassei@monticellopubliclibrary.org>

EIJ 2 attachments (18 KB)
Barcode; QRCode;

Thank you for your order on
discoverycentermuseum.tamretail.net!

of£(D I
O[22,

Your order number is 001-009930535. Please keep this number handy until you receive your order.

Important Will Call Instructions!

This receipt is your ticket for the event that you purchased. Please keep a copy of this email for your records.
For immediate assistance or questions regarding this order, please call 815-963-6769.

Order Summary Contact Information
Order Date: 6/17/2024 4:22 PM 711 North Main Street

Subtotal: 25.00 Rockford, IL 61103

Shipping and Handling: 0.00 online@discoverycentermuseum.org
Tax: 0.00

Order Total: $25.00

Billing and Credit Card Information
bmassei@monticellopubliclibrary.org

608-938-4011

Card Type: Visa ending with 6912
Processed Amount: $25.00

Brenda Massei 700—00 - SSHO'—'L'HO_OOO

512 E Lake Ave.
Monticello, WI 53570

SKU Items Qty Price Ticket Delivery
008506 Teacher Workshop:Session 1 25.00 Will Call
Simple Machines: STEM Challenges Teacher Workshop ( Makerspace) 07/08/2024 8:00 AM

Brenda Massei

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGVhM2IXxM2M5LThkMDktNGNhNCO04YTQ2LWY5YZNhNmME4Y zdiNAAQAHOm6taRm29BkSy24cMMO....






Statement No. 140797
Statement Date 5/31/2024
Account No. 103362

PUBLISHING, INC. *NEW! PAY ONLINE*

bill-to

MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ATTN: Brenda Massei

512 E LAKE AVE

MONTICELLO, WI 53570

open invoices

Invoice Date | Invoice No. ' PO No. Description Amount Balance

2/9/2024  BE198864 100445 RED HOT VALENTINE CONTEST AD 20:00 20:00

3/29/2024 SC.9404 0.30 0.30
5/31/12024 S§C.9992 0.30 0.30

aging summary
0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 121+ Cash on Account Total Due

0.30 0.00 20.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 $ 20.60

This amount is due and payable within 28 days of receipt.
A finance charge ("SC") of 1.5% per month will be charged on all unpaid balances (18% annual rate).

*pLEASE NOTE: This is a balance of all open items on your account as of the date this statement ran and may include
items on previous statements**

' MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY 103362 5/31/2024 $20.60

PLEASE DETACH AT DOTTED LINE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT FOR PROPER CREDIT

*PAY ONLINE! Visit https:/npi.navigahub.com/Portal/Client/NPI/BE/login to set up access. If you currently receive e-mailed
invoices, use your email address as User ID and account number as Password or to request a new login, use the form on
the website*

Questions? Please call our billing department at 608-767-3655

SEND PAYMENT TO PAYMENT AMOUNT ENCLOSED

FINGER PUBLISHING, INC
P.O. Box 286
Black Earth, WI 53515

 700-00- SS10~310-0 00

Page 1 of 1






&

GFC

A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY

LEASING

D Address or E-mail Change(s)?
Check box here and print any changes on the back.

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Ave.

Monticello, WI 53570

Remittance Section

Customer Number
Invoice Date
Invoice Number
Due Date

Total Due

390001277
05/17/2024
100921043

06/05/2024

Total amount charged to
your bank account or credit card

Please Remit

$198.20
($0.00)

$198.20

If paying other than the amount above indicate how to apply your check.

Remit to
GFC Leasing - WI
PO Box 2290

Madison, Wl 53701

000390001277000I00921043000001948200L0520248

Keep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment

Customer Number 390001277
G F C |_ E A S I N G Invoice Date 05/17/2024
A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Invoice Number 100921043
Due Date 06/05/2024
Total Due $198.20
Monticello Public Library .
(=] =]
512 E. Lake Ave.
Monticello, WI 53570 El
2 1 pod VIS
. I
Invoice Summary
TotalBase |  Security | OtherAmount | Property | SalesiUse | WinolsUseTax | Previous |  Total Due
Deposit Due* Taxes Tax Recovery Balance |
$198.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $198.20

*Other Amount Due may include: Shipping and Handling, Late Fees, NSF/ACH Return Fees, Misc. Charges

Important Messages

o0~ 00 SN0~ 216 - 000

**ATTENTION: Qutstanding balances, if any, are not reflected on your invoice. If overpayments exist on your account, they will

be reflected as a credit amount in the previous balance field and deducted from the total amount due.

Thank you for your continued business!

If you have questions regarding your bill, please give us a call and we will be happy to assist you.




Have you moved or changed your phone humber?

Please provide your new address or telephone number and return this portion with your payment. Your records will be updated upon request.

Effective Date Account Name
New Address City State Zip
Contact Name Phone Number
Work Number Email Address

How to Reach Customer Service

By Phone: (800) 677-7877, ext.7780

For inquiries regarding meters: (866) 681-2679

For inquiries by mail: GFC Leasing - W] PO Box 2290 Madison, WI 53701
For payments by check: GFC Leasing - WI PO Box 2290 Madison, WI 53701
For payments online: https://www.gflesch.com/client-tools/pay-online

For e-mail inquiries: gfclease@gflesch.com

Website: http://gfcleasing.com/

Invoice Detail

Equipment Address Equipment Payment | PMT | Contract Base Sales /Use | lllinois Total
~ City, State Description/ Period / Number Tax Use Tax
PO # | Cost Center Serial Term Recovery
Department Number
512 E Lake Ave Canon IR ADV DX C478iF | 06/05/24 | 3/60 | M237353
Monticello, WI 3LN10055/PA2888 -,
07/04/24
M237353
Sub Total 198.20 0.00 0.00 198.20
Total Due: $ 198.20 $0.00 $0.00 $ 198.20




&

GFC

LEASING

Remittance Section

A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Customer Number 390001277 -
Invoice Date 06/16/2024 _
Invoice Number 100929141
I:l Address or E-mail Change(s)? Due Date 07/05/2024

Check box here and print any changes on the back. Total Due $198.20
Total amount charged to ($0.00)
your bank account or credit card
Please Remit $198.20

Monticello Public Library If paying other than the amount above indicate how to apply your check.

512 E. Lake Ave.

Monticello, WI 53570 Remit to

GFC Leasing - WI
PO Box 2290

Madison, Wi 53701

000390001277000I0092914100000194820070520244

Kaep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment

Customer Number 390001277
G F C I_ E A S | N G Invoice Date 06/16/2024
A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Invoice Number 100929141
Due Date 07/05/2024
Total Due $198.20
Monticello Public Libr:
i OEAD)
512 E. Lake Ave. ;
Monticello, WI 53570 E
Invoice Summary
Total Base Security | OtherAmount | Property | Salesiuse | linoisUseTax | Previous [  Total Due
o |  Deposit |  Due* Taxes Tax Recovery |  Balance 2
$ 198.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $198.20

*Other Amount Due may include: Shipping and Handling, Late Fees, NSF/ACH Return Fees, Misc. Charges

— 7522

£1729%

*ATTENTION: Outstanding balances, if any, are not reflected on your invoice. If overpayments exist on your account, they will
be reflected as a credit amount in the previous balance field and deducted from the total amount due.

Important Messages

Thank you for your continued business!

7D0- 00— 6310 - 3H0-000

If you have questions regarding your bill, please give us a call and we will be happy to assist you.



Have you moved or changed your phone humber?

Please provide your new address or telephone number and return this portion with your payment. Your records will be updated upon request.

Effective Date Account Name
New Address City State Zip
Contact Name Phone Number
Work Number Email Address

How to Reach Customer Service

By Phone: (800) 677-7877, ext.7780

For inquiries regarding meters: (866) 681-2679

For inquiries by mail: GFC Leasing - Wi PO Box 2290 Madison, Wl 53701
For payments by check: GFC Leasing - WI PO Box 2290 Madison, Wl 53701
For payments online: https://www.gflesch:com/client-todls/pay-online

For e-mail inquiries: gfclease@gflesch.com

Website: http://gfclessing.com/

Invoice Detail

'Equlpi‘nent Address Equlpm_qnt:_ R:ay_u_'l_emﬁ P!oﬁ‘ Contract Base Sales /Use Mlinols ] ‘Total
Ci_ty-.- State Description/ Period ! Number Tax | Use Tax
PO #/ Cost Center Serlal ' Term Recovery
Department Number
512 E Lake Ave Canon IR ADV DX C478iF 07/05/24 4/60 M237353
Monticello, WI 3LN10055/PA2888 -
08/04/24
M237353
Sub Total 198.20 0.00 0.00 198.20
Total Due: $198.20 $0.00 $0.00 $198.20




2

JAPPLESEED
PUBLISHERS CO-QOP

Formerly known as Creative Library Sales

PO Box 3006

fax 507.388.733

INVOICE

Brenda Massei
Sold  Monticello Public Library
To: 512 E Lake Avenue
Monticello, WI 53570

Mankato, MN 56002
phone 507.388.7323

0

Page Customer ID Invoice ID
1 48250 169183
B Iief _Dat_e_ Order Date Ship Date E
6/21/24 6/20/24 6/21/24 |

Ship To ID: 48250

. Brenda Massei
Ship Monticello Public Library
To: 512 E Lake Avenue
Monticello, Wil 53570

Customer PO # Payment By Rep Shipped Via Terms Ordered By

Kane, Mike FedEx Ground Net 30 Days
ProdCode Title List Price  Ordered  Shipped BO Disc Net Price Extension
9781678206727 A Look at Buddhism(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206741 A Look at Christianity(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206765 A Look at Hinduism(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206789 A Look at Islam(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206802 A Look at Judaism(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206826 Become a Construction and Building Inspe 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206840 Become a Home Health Aide(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206888 Become a Police Officer(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206901 Become a Real Estate Appraiser(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9781678206864 Become an Industrial Mechanic(HC) 43.93 1 1 25.00% 32.95 32.95
9798889163022 Dragons 28.50 1 1 30.00% 19.95 19.95
9798889163039 Mermaids 28.50 1 1 30.00% 19.95 19.95 |
9798889163046 The Phoenix 28.50 1 1 30.00% 19.95 19.95
| 9798889163053 Unicorns 28.50 1 1 30.00% 19.95

Original Pro-Forma Invoice ID: 6694

Tracking Number: 741104690860

18.95 |

7/6/@@% ol 1S

0 — DO = SN 0= Hio — (50

Total Units Shipped: 14
Product Total
$409.30

Sales Tax
$0.00

Shipping
$0.00

Invoice Total

$409.3B

Balance Dye

$409.30 |

Paid With Order
$0.00

Pre-Paid







UNITED STATES
E POSTAL SERVICE.

MONTICELLO
102 E NORTH AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404
(800)275-8777

07/01/2024 11:02 AM

Product Qty Unit Price
Price

Library Mail 1 $3.92

Chantilly, VA 20151
Weight: 0 1b 5.30 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 07/08/2024
Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4183 1172 72

Credit Card Remit $3.92
Card Nate: VISA -
Account #: XXXOOOMXXXX6912
Approval #: 005504
Transaction #: 783
AID: AD000000031010 Chip
AL: VISA CREDIT
PIN: Not Required

Preview your Mail

Track your Packages

Sign up for FREE @
https://informeddelivery.usps.com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only,
Thank you for your business.

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: https://posta]experience.com/Pos
or scan this code with your mobile device,

N: 565600-0689
eipt #: 840-55300293-1-1421762-2
erk: 01

TDO— 00— S50 —DI0700D






PO. SEi ’
MONTICELLO
102 E NORTH AVE

MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404
(800)275-8777

5/06/2024 11 q7 M

roduct Oty Unit Price
Prlce

ibrary Mail 1 $3.92

Independence, MO 64050
Weight: 0 1b 10.80 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Sat 05/11/2024
Tracking #:
9555 1168 7926 4127 1132 30

_________________________________________

irand Tota): $3.92
sredit Card Remit ) $3.92

Card Name: VISA

Account #: YXXHNHXXXXKAXKES12

Approval #: 002631

Transaction #: 679

AID: A0000000031010 Chip

AL: VISA CREDIT

PIN: Not Requ1red

Preview your Mail

Track your Packages

Sign up for FREE @
https://informeddelivery.usps.com

A1l sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your business.

Tell us ahout your experience.
Go to: https://postalexperience.com/Pos
or scan this code with your mobile device,

UFN: 565600-0689
Receipt #: 840-55300293-1-1384097-2

Clerk: 02

B POSTAE SRV

MONTICELLO
102 E NORTH AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404
(800)275-8777

04/30/2024 02:56 PM

Product oty Unit  Price
Price

sailboats 15  §0.53  $7.95

Grand Total:  $7.95

(redit Card Remit §7.95

Card Name: VISA

Account #: XXXKXXKXKXXE912
Approval #: 006614

Transaction #: 660

AID: ADOOQOQ0031010 Chip
AL: VISA CREDIT

PIN: Not Reguired

Preview your Mall
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE B
https://Infarmeddel ivery. usps.com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thark you for your business

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: https://postalexperience.coi/Pos
or scan this code with your moblle device,

or call 1-800-410-7420.

UFN: 562600-0689
Receipt #: B840-55300293-1-1379458-1
Clerk: 01

SoNpral 6\0  Tb0- p0-59110-310-000






SUBUECT

T0
IV ANY APPLITASEE COLLECTION AGREEMENT,

GREENWOODS CHECKING DEPOSIT

STATE BANK CASH »

e [/ 2/2024f

Cc
"o
[ oS E
7 % Z . :
K
i NAME d:(‘? 2o ([ K
. E| A HE AVAILABLE FOR |MME|:I£:|T} RAWAL TOTAL FROM .
8 ADDRESS OTHER SIDE
w
SUB TOTAL b
ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF CASH RETURNED BY |GNING ARD
LESS CASH
RECEIVED

153001000 72 0an

15939



i
.




